SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
of the City of Middletown
BUILDING COMMITTEE MEETING
Monday, March 10, 2025
6:00 p.m.

AGENDA

1. CALLTO ORDER
2. OPEN PUBLIC SESSION
3. CLOSE PUBLIC SESSION

4., MINUTES TO BE APPROVED
a. February 10, 2025 Regular Meeting

5. OLD BUSINESS
a. Project status update

6. NEW BUSINESS
a. Discussion of project status
b. Approval of bid documents, contracts, change orders or invoices required
for the project.
i. Milestone Construction Services, LLC. Application and Certificate for
Payment #6 dated 03/07/2025.
ii. Landmark Architects, P.C. invoice #791 dated 03/03/2025.

7. ADJOURNMENT

Members of the public may attend the meeting at the firehouse. Alternatively, they may
view/listen to the meeting as follows:

Direct link to Zoom: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81765290850?pwd=IMAAMmMJ8fygrpJL8ZPpLqBYISJZ4gi.1
Go to https://zoom.us and join the meeting using the meeting I.D. number located below.
1. Viatelephone at 646-558-8656

Meeting I.D. 817 6529 0850
Passcode: SFD


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81765290850?pwd=lMAAMmJ8fygrpJL8ZPpLqBYlSJZ4gi.1
https://zoom.us/

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
445 Randolph Road | Middletown, CT
BUILDING COMMITTEE
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Monday, February 10, 2025 - 6:00 p.m.

Held at the firehouse and via Zoom Meeting I.D. 874 8819 5365

Present: Geen Thazhampallath (via Zoom), Nancy Hunter, Ed Monarca, Phil Russo, Paul Pizzo, Anthony
Fiondella, members of the public and fire department staff members.

Absent: Melissa Roming and Joseph Bibisi, James Trzaski

1. CALLTO ORDER
Chairman Thazhampallath called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m.

2. OPEN PUBLIC SESSION
Chairman Thazhampallath opened the Public Session at 6:01 p.m.
There was no one in attendance or online who wished to speak.

3. CLOSE PUBLIC SESSION
Chairman Thazhampallath closed the Public Session at 6:01 p.m.

4. MINUTES TO BE APPROVED
MOTION to approve the minutes of the regular meeting of January 13, 2025 by E. Monarca/
N. Hunter. Unanimously approved.

5. OLD BUSINESS
a. Project status update.
Anthony Fiondella provided a brief update to the Committee.

6. NEW BUSINESS
a. Approval of bid documents, contracts, change orders or invoices required for the
project.

Paul Pizzo provided a brief explanation of the payment application to the committee.

Paul also informed the Committee he received a response from his engineer regarding
the capacity of the existing generator. Copies of our electric bills were provided to them
to calculate the peak load. Based on the size of our generator, peak load, service size
for the building, and the addition the engineer responded the existing generator should
carry the entire facility.

Page 1 0of 2



MOTION to approve Milestone Construction Services, LLC Application and Certificate for
Payment #5 dated 02/06/2025 in the amount of $437,747.51 by N. Hunter/P. Russo.
Unanimously approved.

7. ADJOURNMENT
MOTION to adjourn by N. Hunter/E. Monarca. Unanimously approved.

The meeting adjourned at 6:14 p.m.

Submitted by,

Kathleen M. Kiley
Building Committee Recording Secretary

Page 2 of 2



| :abed

| 18°090'9Z1 19pi0 86UBYD Ag STONYHO L3N
JOBJUOD SIY} JSpUn JOJOBIUOD JO JBUMO 00°0 "090° SIVLOL
38U 40 sjybu Aue o} adipnfeld Jnoyym aue JuswAed Jo souejdesoe pue JuswAed ‘souBinsy] “uRISY 000 mw.mwo il yjuoLw siy} paacidde jejol |
PaLUEL 10}0ERU0Q BU} 0} Ajuo sjqeded s| 031411430 INNOWY 2YL “Slqeiebsu jou si sjeoymIas siy) e SIS
000 18°090'92 ) sy : d
g . ip i \\ . : paaoidde sebueys je10|
=} 2 \ LIS s \ ;N;\\ N\.\.‘\ 7 “Ag suoponpag suonippy Auewwing 1api1Q sbueyg
/ A U/ /roaunouv
L.
" i
0¥ 9E6 S8L (g auy shuiw ¢ aur)
("PayRiad Junole sy o UL 0] pabueyo aue Jeyy J99YS LoJeNUUCY SU) UO pue uoleoyddy JOVNIVLIY ONIGNTONI HSINI4 OL 3ONVIVE 6
ayj uo saunby (je fegiuj Joj paydde Junowe 8y WO SISYIP PIYILISO JUNOWE 4 Uoheues|dXa YIeyy) _Nr.mmo.m oz
ZL'6s0'652 - AIIHILY¥ID INNOWY 3NA LNINAYD LNIHHND "8
Q31411830 INNOWY 34} JO Jusiuked o) papRua SI I0}PEIUOD BL PUE 'SIUSLINS0E 1EILOS SU} LM 6ZTLR'66L ) ININAVd HO4 SILVIIHLLYID SNOIATHd $8371°2
mu:mEnmnﬁm u1 s1 310p\ 3y} Jo Ajenb sy} ‘pejeaipul se passaibold sey yIop B3 ‘481j9q PUB UoEULIoMUI (1E301 G BUIT Shulw $ aur])
Bt P3IMOLY, 530SI 8U3 JO 1S8q 3U)} 0} JEL} JSUMQ SY} 0] SSYIHSD 108)ydly au} ‘uoiealdde Syl |, ., coioest VNIV - d v ‘9
mEm dEHe ) S}, pUE SUOREAISSGO 8)iS-UO UO paseq ‘sjusw JoBNUOD By} UM SOUBPIOIZE U] e il AR R R L
-, 6¥'69%'0.L abed UoENURUOS BU UO | UWNjOD
yw@%‘zm WAYd d04 F1VlI _._.wmmo S.LO31IHOWY 10 ge+eg aur]) S6EUIEISY |BOL
£ (ebeyq uonenunuo) uo 4 uwnjon)
‘ssuidxs uoissiwwod AW 0070 [BUSIEN PRIOIS IO % ggpd
:oliqnd AejoN
(ebed uogenunuo) uo J+( SUwnjon)
| 10 Aep wO) sy sw s1050q 0} WoMS pue paquosqng 67°69%'0L YoM paeidwod o % 000 B
usaeH meN :jo funon No[OBUUDY o B)EIS JOVNIVLEY 'S
it (abed uogenuguod uo 9 uwnjod)
OloleLSS Huel4 oy | TS 31vd 01 3YOLS ANV Q31T T1dINOD TVLOL ‘¥
V.n 18°€08'¥¥2T (2-+ ) url) 31va OL NS LOVMLNOD ‘¢
OVHINOD _.m..omo .mN_.. SHIAHO IDONVHI A9 IONVHO L3N 2
6Uus Juswhed juauno ooerL8lle INNOINY LOVHLINOD TVNIDIHO )
1By} pue JsUmQ 8y} Woy paaisdal sjuswAed pue penss] alam jJusliied 1o} sejeayiue)) snoiasid "PayoeRe s ‘Jesyg uolenuiua)
LUoIum 3IopA Jo) JojoeRuoD aul Aq pied usaq aAey sjunowe [|e Jeyj ‘SjusLuinooq 10enuos syl yim “JOBNQUOD 3Y} UM UOROSUUCD Ul ‘Mojaq umoys se Juswied o) speuw si uoiesljddy
20uepIOooE Ul peje]dwod usaq sey Juswhied Joy uoneolddy sy} Aq paseacs siop Sy} jeileq pue
uopeuLou ‘aBpajmouy SJ0jORRUOD U3 0 IS3Q BU} O} JeU} SelILed JOPEQUOD PaubiSIepuN 3L INIJNAVH 04 NOILVYOITddVY SHOLOVHLINOD
|esapad 104 JorsucH 9/89-169 (€02)
Xed L1GO0 1O usaeH msN
25790 1D Umols|ppiy €09 sung

y¥3H1o []

a13id []

YOLOVRLINOD [] # 193r0¥d / Od IN3MD
1931IHOYY D LOVHINOD 40 31vd
wanwo [ $202/82/20 *NYHL AORad
R 9 # NOLLYDI1ddV

02 |ung

Jsjua maany 00 )
Slosjiyaly iewpueT 1LJFLIHOEV VIA

/S¥90 1D UMOIS|PPIA
peoy ydjopuey Sy

UoNIppY % UohEAOUSY JouISIg a4 YInos :103roydd

cvove #qor

oAU Heypn Buo syg
D711 ‘Se21/JSS UOIINIISUOD SU0ISIN

1S¥90 1O umols|ppIA
peoy ydjopuey Syi
s 2414 yinog

*dOLOVHLINOD NOYH

“UINMO Ol

¢0L9 LNJWAVd 404 FLVIIHILATO ANV NOILLYIITdd Y



zloz :=bey

67°69%'0L

16°99%°GL. €189 06'9SE°62S) L0'6.¥'TLC  €8°S89SZ°L 18°€08'VPT'Z  18°090°9Z) 00°SVL'8LLT :s|ejo)
0000+ 9.°98€'ZL oL'98E'ZL  OL98E'TL  9L°98ETL ¥ 000 #epiQ abueyd
0000} 66%.8'S. 667.8'GL 667.8'SL 667.8'GL € 000 #epIQ abuey)
LOELL'D T60L S8TLE'YL 00°000'F S8°ZL6'0L 9%'920'}2 9'920°'1Z Z 000 #epio 8bueyd
00°00L 09ZLL9L 09°ZLL'Ok 09°2LL'9L 09'2LL'9L I 0DO0 #2pIO 9bueyD
66°10.°C £Z'cL0'8lL 00'6. LL'BEO'VS 29°900'6 GL'EE0'Sy 00°€80'2L 00°€50'2L &34 WO - 00'S006}
ad AW lTLiT'ee L0'L8  €2'80S5'¢rL 8/'e¥9'/e S6#98'¥LL 00°084'S.L 00°082'GLL suopipuo) [eljsus9 - 0000041
ST'6L9'6 00'029'9 6996 00°S0S‘€6L 00°0S¥'SZ  00°GS0'89}  00°SZL'00 00°5Z1'002 |eow}oa]3 - 00°00091
GEZRes'el L0'vSZ'6¥e GL'ZS €6'9¥9'LlC 00°L0S'€0L £B°GHE'89L 00°1L06'025 00°L06'02S |ediueydsiAl - 00°000S 1
06°058 00°9E¥'SZ  60°0F 00°8LO°ZL 00°8L0'ZL 00'¥SY'Ty 00'¥SP'er uawdinb3 - 000004}
SLvZ8') 00°GPL'PSL  ¥L'BL  00°SEH'OE 0000002  00°S6¥'9L 00°0¥9'061 00°0¥9'061 saysiuld - 00°0006
0v'86S Z6LEL'LZ  LSSE  80°896°'L) 80°896'LL 00°00.'CE 00°002'€E SMOPUIAA % S100Q - 00°0008
0L'502% 90°98L'1Z  88'6. PEELL'YS 00°0SZ'6L  +6'€98'v9 00°00€'S0L 00°00€'S0} 10id SINISION @ [BULBY] - 00°000L
STAALNG] 76" 7ES 61 GG'8. Q0SvyL8l €866l £T°G66°L9L 00°086'0¢C 00°'086'0€T onseld ¥ SPOOM - 00°0009
0S'c6H'0L 00°005°8 11’96  000.8°602 00°0.8'60T 00°04£'8LT 0o'olg'sle Kiuosel - 00°000%
00°06%'C 00°00L 00°008'6F 00°008'6¥ 00°008'6¥ 00°008'6¥% 8}810uod - 00°000€
08'SLL'S 007/E'POL  0S'6F 00°9LE'ZOL 00°069'ZL  00°929'68 00°069'902 00°069'902 HOM SUS - 00°0002
9L'eel'T 18'98Z'2L  16'SL 6L'E99'WS 9.'10L'T £V 196'LS 00°0S6'LL 00°0S6'L.  Sluswaunbay [eJoUSD - 00°000}
(s19=UEA H) (9-0) (or9) d+3+0Q) (3doa aoryad aordad STONVHO a31na3Hos _
JOVNIVLIY | NOLLI1dWNOD | dwoD a3y¥olLs NI LON) SIHL SNOIAYA | | ovaiNoo
oL % |ONY@3LIdWOd|stvinaivin| INnowy | LNNOWY sinpny NOILJINOSIA MHOM | WaLl
e i asdoLs SHOM Q313 TdINOD
I H 3] 4 E| a 2 g A4
11690 1O UsABH MON
mw.om aung vawonW_FFw_MﬂNWMUMw
. aAuQ He uoT SHS pe
:ON 193roud S.193LIHOYY PTc— :oﬁm_m :wﬁmcomm__ﬁ ke
geoe/8e/c0 0l aold3d BT

‘NO™4
:31Vd NOLLYOIddY

9 :ON NOLLVOINddV

o1
133HS NOILVNNILNOD




CONSTRUCTION MANAGER / GENERAL CONTRACTOR
PROGRESS PAYMENT
WAIVER OF MECHANIC’S LIEN AND RELEASE

In consideration for payment in the amount of Two hundred fifty nine thousand, fifty
five & 12/100 ($259,055.12) (hereinafter referred to as “Progress Payment™), to be paid by City
of Middletown, CT (hereinafter called “Owner”), to Milestone Construction Services, LLC
(hereinafter called “Releasor”), the Releasor for itself, its successors and assigns hereby remises,
releases and forever discharges the Owner of and from all manner of debts, demands, actions,
causes of action, liens, suits, accounts, covenants, contracts, agreements and any and all Claims
and liabilities whatsoever in law and in equity, arising under, in connection with or in any way
arising out of or related to labor, services, equipment or materials furnished through the Payment
Date under Releasor’s agreement with Owner dated February 28, 2025 , and any and all
deletions, additions and modifications thereto (hereinafter “Agreement”), for the construction of
and improvements to located at South Fire District Renovation &Additions in the City of
Middletown and State of Connecticut, exclusive of retainage and/or any unresolved Claims or
Change Order requests submitted in accordance with the Agreement. Terms capitalized in this
instrument are those specifically defined herein and in the Agreement.

Releasor hereby accepts the Progress Payment and all previous payments totalings One million
one hundred ninety nine thousand, eight hundred twelve & 29/100 ($1,199,812.29) as full
compensation and payment for all labor, services, equipment and materials furnished to the
Project through February 28, 2025 (the “Payment Date”) exclusive of retainage, any unresolved
Claims or Change Order requests submitted in accordance with the Agreement, and labor,
services, equipment and materials furnished after the Payment Date. Releasor further warrants
and represents that all laborers and subcontractors employed by it and all suppliers and
materialmen from which it acquired materials incorporated into the Project have been paid in full
for labor, services, equipment and materials furnished to the Project through the date covered by
previous payments by the Owner, and that none has any Claim, demand or lien against the
Project. Furthermore, Releasor warrants that all bills, Claims, demands, liabilities and
obligations for labor, services, equipment, materials and any other items furnished in connection
with the Agreement or the Project through the date covered by previous payments by the Owner
have been paid and satisfied, and that all taxes, fees, and benefits relating directly or indirectly to
the Project have been paid in full.

Releasor unconditionally certifies that Releasor has been paid in full for all labor,
services, equipment or material of any kind furnished by or through Releasor relating to or
concerning the Project or the Agreement through the Payment Date, and Releasor hereby
unconditionally waives, releases and relinquishes any and all liens, Claims and/or rights upon the
Project or property of the Owner and all improvements thereon on account of such labor,
services, equipment, material, or other items, in each case exclusive of retainage and any
unresolved Claims or Change Order requests submitted in accordance with the Agreement.
Releasor further agrees hereby to indemnify and hold Owner harmless from any and all Claims,
liens or financial obligations arising under, in connection with or by virtue of the Agreement or
Project relating to prior work and requests for payment. The foregoing certification, release and
indemnification are not contingent in any respect, nor are they subject to any condition

1 F-171, CM/GC Progress Payment Waiver and
Mechanic’s Lien and Release
(December 2020 ed)



precedent. Releasor acknowledges that the foregoing representations are made to induce Owner
to make the Progress Payment above knowing that the Owner relies on the representations herein

contained.

This Progress Payment Waiver and Release shall be an independent covenant and shall
operate and be effective with respect to the Project and the labor, services, equipment and
material described herein.

Releasor’s execution of this Progress Payment Waiver and Release is voluntary, with full
knowledge of any rights applicable under the laws of the State of Connecticut.

This Waiver and Release may not be changed orally.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the Releasor has caused its corporate seal to be
hereunto affixed and these presents to be signed by its Member on the 6™.. day of _March
2025.

Signed, sealed and delivered in the
presence of:

Milestone Construction Services, LL.C
Company Name

f fess S y I Signature
lLle By Frank A. Ferraiolo
Witness
Its: _ Member il

T I.!.I.I.Ll.u'.n’
(Corporate Ofﬁcey or Ovmg\g\CEB/? %
or Authorized Ind1v1dqﬁ'b Ly e

~

“‘u“llln"’

()

""""""""

My commission expires: 03/31/2029

2 F-171, CM/GC Progress Payment Waiver and
Mechanic’s Lien and Release
(December 2020 ed)



Landmark Architects, P.C.

100 RIVER VIEW CENTER SUITE 204
MIDDLETOWN, CT 06457
860-346-1333
llockton@landmarkarch.com

BILL TO

Middletown South Fire District
Chief James Trzaski

445 Randolph Road
Middletown, CT 06457

INVOICE # DATE TOTAL DUE
0791 03/03/2025 $5,000.00

DETAIL / PERCENT COMPLETE

Invoice

DUE DATE
04/02/2025

Schematic Design - Total Fee $18,750.00 - 100% complete

Design Development - Total Fee $18,750.00 - 100% complete
Contract Documents - Total Fee $37,500.00 - 100% complete
Contract Administration - Total Fee $25,000.00 - 100% Complete

A23007 - South Fire Phase Il

We appreciate your business!

BALANCE DUE

LANDMARK

ARCHITECTS, P.C.

DESIGN / RE

TERMS
Net 30

PRIOR BILLING

18,750
18,750
37,500
20,000

ESTORE 7 BUILD

ENCLOSED

CURRENT FEE

0.00
0.00
0.00
5,000.00

$5,000.00



